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December 7, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING ONLY

Morris L. Woodruff, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street

P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Re:  Application of Total Call Mobile, Inc. For Approval of Relinquishment of
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Designation
RA-2017-0165

Dear Secretary Woodruff:

On behalf of my client Total Call Mobile, Inc. (“Total Call”), I am writing to formally
withdraw Total Call’s Application for Approval of Relinquishment of Eligible
Telecommunications Carrier (“ETC”) Designation, which was filed on December 1, 2016.

Total Call’s ETC status has already been relinquished in Case No. RC-2016-0278
effective November 30, 2016.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions regarding this maiter or
require additional information.

Very truly yours,
lhicaclo A Ross | 65

Mariseia S. Ross

ce: Kari Salsman (via e-mail only)
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